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From:" Emma Macari <emacari@SDUBLINCOCO.je>

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 11:31 AM

To: Appeals2

Subject: ED25/0038 (ABP-322650-25) SDCC Submission to Referral
Attachments: ED25 0038 Referral Response.pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hello

Please see attached SDCC’s response to An Coimisitn Pleanéla’s letter dated 07/07/2025.

Kind Regards
Emma Macari

Oifigeach Cléireachais
Clerical Officer

SDCC

Comhairle Contae South Dublin
Atha Cliath Theas County Council

01 414 9000
emacari@sdublincoco.ie
www.sdcc.ie

D24 A3XC

Oifigeach Poibli Ainmnithe faoin Acht um Bristocaireacht a Rialail 2015. Féach www.lobbying.ie
Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015. See www.lobbying.ie

Is eolas faoi run an t-eolas ata sa riomhphost seo-agus-dthéadfadh-go-mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid

6 thaobh an dli de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus désan/dise amhain an t-eolas. Ni
ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an riomhphost seo. Murar duit an
riomhphost seo ta nochtadh, coipeail, daileadh na aon ghniomh eile a dhéanamh né aon ghniomh
eile a fhagail gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an riomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus d'fhéadfadh siad
sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. M4 fuair ta an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo tri earraid teigh i
dteagmhail, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol i né le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht
seo le bogearrai frithvireas.
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An Rannég Talamhusaide, Pleandla agus lompair South Publin County Council
Land Use, Planning & Transportation Department

Telephone: 01 4149000 Fax: 01 4149104 Email: planningdept@sdublincoco.ie

The Secretary,
c/o - An Coimisiun Pleanala,
64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1.
Our Ref: ED25/0038
Your Ref: ABP-322650-25

Date: 18/07/2025

APPEAL RE: Pearse Brothers Park, Ballyboden, Dublin 16
(Ballyboden Tidy Town clg)

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to your letter date;d 07/July/2025 regarding the above-mentioned referral and confirm herewith
the Council’s response to this referral:

“The Planning Authority acknowledge receipt of correspondence received from An Coimisiun
Pleandla with regard to ED25/0038, noting no further comment on same and defer to ACP for
determination as per referral of ED25/0038 on 27/05/25.”

Yours faithfully,

”
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for Senior Planner






